Box 15645
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 30, 1948

Mr. Otto Smith
Attorney at Law
Clovis, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Smith:

In acoordance with your letter or July 29, we are enclosing
& few copies of Form C-101, C-103, and C-102.

We note your statement that the Melrose Well is being tranlrorq‘é‘fd
to The Netional Cooperative Refinery Association, and we should® .
like to know if you are fully informed as to our requirements for
filing bond, etc.

approved by the 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Pe. We should
1ike for you to advise this offioce before work is resumed on this
well.,

7 Before the transfer is completed, bond should be filed and transfer
{

//

r

Very truly yours,

Engineer

HES:og

enol . ‘ ’

co: Mr. R. R. Spurrier
0CC Santa Fe
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